
***WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL***
Use caution before acting. Report any suspicious emails.

From: Cox, Elisa
To: foil
Cc: Government Claims Documentation Requests
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 66 Kent St. Blasdell, NY
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 11:02:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
M&T Bank paid a utility lien in the amount of $1,303.11 on 11/15/2024.  We need a bill for this
amount.  A breakdown is needed showing the base amounts, penalties, interest, and late charges.

Thank you,

Elisa Cox
CAM Claims Processor II| M&T Bank
475 Crosspoint Parkway
Getzville, NY 14068
Ecox1@mtb.com
PH: 1-716-529-2033

From: Erica L. Jankiewicz <ejankiewicz@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Cox, Elisa <ecox1@mtb.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 66 Kent St. Blasdell, NY

Good morning, You will need to send a request through our FOIL department. The contact information is foil@ ecwa. org. Kind regards, Erica Jankiewicz Assistant Business Office Manager Erie County Water Authority P: 716-849-8444 ejankiewicz@ ecwa. org
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Good morning,

You will need to send a request through our FOIL department. The contact information is
foil@ecwa.org.

Kind regards,

Erica Jankiewicz
Assistant Business Office Manager
Erie County Water Authority
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

  

P: 716-849-8444
ejankiewicz@ecwa.org
 
From: Cox, Elisa <ecox1@mtb.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 7:57 AM
To: ECWA Information <info@ecwa.org>
Cc: Government Claims Documentation Requests
<GovernmentClaimsDocumentationRequests@mtb.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 66 Kent St. Blasdell, NY

 

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
 
 

 

 

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information that is intended solely for the
use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or entity, you are strictly prohibited
from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of the information contained in the
transmission. If you received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. This
communication may contain nonpublic personal information about consumers subject to the
restrictions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act and the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. You may not directly
or indirectly reuse or disclose such information for any purpose other than to provide the
services for which you are receiving the information. There are risks associated with the use of
electronic transmission. The sender of this information does not control the method of
transmittal or service providers and assumes no duty or obligation for the security, receipt, or
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third party interception of this transmission.
 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.


